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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463-

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /22
DATE SCANNED =~ & -25-97
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 G0 APR-S A % 3b
April 4, 2007

 MEMORANDUM | SENSITIVE

TO: © THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK v
'STAFF DIRECTOR @

(4]
MARGARITA MAISONET @f
' CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFI

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON «
ASSISTANT STAFFPIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006 12 DAY
S PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY POST-
GENERAL REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM '

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers who failed to

. ﬁle or timely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General and/or the 2004 30 Day Post-General -
- Reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre-General list is compnsed of -
: V'unauthonzed committees filing quarterly that made general election contributions or
'expendltures from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-General

list is comprised of authorized committees whose candidates sought election in the

] 'November 7™ General Election, as well as unauthorized comrmttees filing elther quarterly ‘

or monthly

o The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 26, 2006 and shiould cover

'the réporting period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-

General Report was due on December 7, 2006 and should cover the reporting period from

- October 19, 2006 to November 27, 2006 or from October 1, 2006 through November 27,

2006, if the 12 Day Pre-General Report was not required.

The committees appearmg on the 12 Day Pre-General Report list elther filed late
or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (considered a
non-filed report).. The committees appearing on the 30 Day Post-General Report list
either failed to file the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date or




filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed
report). In accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the
civil money penalties included on the attached lists.

As noted above, the 12 Day Pre-General Report circulation list includes
unauthorized committees filing quarterly thet failed to file or failed to timely file the 12
Day Pre-General Report. Unlike unauthorized committees that file on a monthly basis, a
quarterly filer need only file this report if it made general election contributions - or
expenditures between the dates of October 1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. In order to
accurately identify the committees for administrative fines purposes, the Reports Analysis
Division (RAD) used the following procedures and criteria:

o Every 12 Day Pre-General Report (12 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer was reviewed to ensure that it disclosed general election contributions
or expenditures made during the coverage dates of the report. Any report meeting this
definition that was filed late is included in the list. Any report not disclosing general
election contributions or expenditures during this period is not included in the list, as
it is not a required filing.

e Every 30 Day Post-General Report (30 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer that covered the period from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006 (58 days), was reviewed for activity which would have required the filing of a
12 Day Pre-General Report. If our research indicated that the filing of a 12 Day
Report was required, we utilized a two-step method to arrive at the estimated level of -
activity on which to base the fine amount. First, if the committee had any unitemized
activity, a per diem level of activity was used by multiplying the total amount of
activity on the report by 31% (18 days (12G Filing Period)/58 days (30G Filing
Period)).

o If the same committee also failed to file the 30 Day Report in a timely manner, we
based the 30 Day Report fine on the amount of the remaining level of activity. We
arrived at this amount by subtracting the estimated level of activity for the 12 Day
Report from the total amount of activity on the 30 Day Report. In these cases, the
committees will appear on both lists and will be assessed a fine for both the 12 Day
and 30 Day Reports based on the estimated levels of activity described above.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the

RTB Circulation Reports.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463 -

SENSITIVE

Eadiiia To0 =

DATE.'& TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Thursday, April 5, 2007 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 _ 4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: RTB Recommendation — 2006 12 Day Pre-General
(Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Report For
The Administrative Fine Program. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division
dated April 4, 2007.

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() _ | object to the recommendation(s)
() | approve the recommendations except those following

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 12
-~y - - Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
My Day Post-General Report For The
) " Administrative Fine Program: ‘
W ' ADVANCED MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY
:"&: ASSOCIATION POLOTICAL ACTION
o - COMMITTEE, and Kenneth Mendez as
o , treasurer;
e BI-COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION
fv COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and
; IRA LAMEL as treasurer;
DRUMMOND COMPANY INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(DPAC), and Stanfield, Scott O. Mr. as
treasurer, .
TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as
treasurer;
UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,
and JAMES REED as treasurer;
COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND
RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
- PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as
treasurer;
FLORIDA FOR AMERICAS FUTURE
PAC, and HUGH WESTBROOK as
treasurer;

AF# 1606

AF# 1611
AF# 1615

- AF# 1639

AF# 1640
AF# 1614

AF# 1618

\./\./\./vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

AAI CORPORATION POLITICAL

. ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F
CHRIST as treasurer;
ADVANCED ACOUSTIC CONCEPTS
INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
and SCOTT WILLIAMS as treasurer;

AF# 1604

* AF# 1605

\./v'vv\./v
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

AGRI-MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND
EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC),
and HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer;

- AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,

~ Stanley as treasurer;

- ARMENIAN AMERICAN PAC
(ARMENPAC), and Kechejian, Sarkis Dr.
as treasurer; ‘

' AVAYA INCORPORATED POLITICAL
* ACTION COMMITTEE, and Crowders,
" . Charles E. as treasurer;’

'CNA FINANCIAL CORPORATION

- CITIZENS FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT,

and KAREN MELCHERT as treasurer;
CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
PERRY HUMPHREY as treasurer;
ENERGEN CORPORATION POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE F/K/A
ALAGASCO INC PAC, and DUDLEY C

REYNOLDS as treasurer;

FLORIDA PBA INC FRIENDS OF LAW
ENFORCEMENT, and DAVID BRUCE
MURRELL as treasurer;

FLORIDA SUGAR CANE LEAGUE PAC,

and Ryan Weston as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;

GOVERNMENT IS NOT GOD, and
NANCY M MURRAY as treasurer;
HOOSIER POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (HOOSIER PAC), and
GILEAD KAPEN as treasurer;
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF
CRUISE LINES POLITICAL ACTION
COMM (ICCL-PAC), and ] MICHAEL
CRYE as treasurer;

KIRKLAND, and Tomlinson, Stephen as
treasurer,;

R R o R B o B T T i N

N N N N N N N N N N S N S N N S N N N e

AF# 1607
AF# 1608
AF# 1609
AF# 1610
AF# 1612
AF# 1613

AF# 1616

AF# 1619

AF# 1620

AF# 1621

AF# 1622

AF# 1623

AF# 1624

AF# 1625

- Page 2
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Froehlich, Melissa Ms. as treasurer;

MWW GROUP INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, THE, and SETH
ROSENSTEIN as treasurer;

OHIO FINANCIAL SERVICES
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Sander, Joseph R Mr. as treasurer;
PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP
INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(PEGPAC), and G, Mark Mr. Kahrer as

treasurer;

RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE
PAC, and Stacey, Schneller A as treasurer;
REHABCARE GROUP INC PAC, and
MARK ANTHONY BOGOVICH as

treasurer,

REPUBLICAN JEWISH COALITION-
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(RIC-PAC), and Brooks, Matthew as

treasurer,

'RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
NAIL as treasurer;

SI INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Thomas E.
-Dunn as treasurer;
"SNOW PAGC, and Stanley R. de Waal as

‘freasurer;

" SOCIETY FOR VASCULAR SURGERY
~POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and

REBECCA MARON as treasurer;

~ SOUTHEAST MILK INC POLITICAL

" 'ACTION COMMITTEE, and CHARLES

. GARRISON as treasurer;

- WELLCARE HEALTH PLANS INC. PAC

' (WELLCARE PAC), and Smith, David K.

as treasurer,

AF# 1626

AF# 1627

‘AF# 1628

AF# 1629

AF# 1630 .

AF# 1631

AF# 1632

AF# 1633
AF# 1635

AF# 1636

AF# 1637
AF# 1638

AF# 1641

Page 3




Federal Election Corm&ion . , ~ Paged

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

CORRECTED CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
_'certify that on April 10, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the Reason

. | To Believe Recommendation - 12 Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day,‘;P:o"st-_“ Lo

wn

A " Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April 04, 2007, on the following committées: . -

{ ) ) . . g R

9 _ _ AP

W ~ . A
V] " AF#1606 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ADVANCED -~ - .
”;‘ . ' - MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION POLOTICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

?f;h and Kenneth Mendez as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehmmary '

P determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;

Y () send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

. AF#1611 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BI- COUNTY
 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and IRA LAMEL as
-~ treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
- for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1615 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DRUMMOND
COMPANY INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (DPAC), and Stanfield, Scott O.
M. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlve]y
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1639 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TERRIPAC,
and BRIAN SCHIAVO as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1640 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED

ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
"COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

o General Report For The Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports - o
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indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁn‘natwely for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1614 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL '
FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC), and TRAVIS
A MILLER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

" “That the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the.

appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther votcd

affirmatively for the decision. Comm1sswner Weintraub did not vote.

* AF#1618 - Decided by a vote of4 0 to: (1) ﬁnd reason to belleve that FLORIDA ' A
FOR AMERICAS FUTURE PAC, and HUGH WESTBROOK as treasurer violated.2 - .= -

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmauvely for the decnsxon
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1604 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AAI
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F CHRIST as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
Jetter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively

- for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1605 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ADVANCED

ACOUSTIC CONCEPTS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and SCOTT
WILLIAMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
_appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1607 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AGRI-MARK,
INC LEGISLATIVE AND EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC), and HAROLD
LARRABEE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1608 -Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to bélieve that AIRTRAN
AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money

penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. -
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the -

decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1609 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARMENIAN

- AMERICAN PAC (ARMENPAC), and Kechejian, Sarkis Dr. as treasurer v1olated 2" . _
.~ U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would Coen

be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the demsmn

- Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1610 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AVAYA
INCORPORATED POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Crowders, Charles E. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

- AF#1612 "Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CN_A"”'.
- FINANCIAL CORPORATION CITIZENS FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT, and KAREN

MELCHERT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1613 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that '
CONSTELLATION BRANDS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PERRY
HUMPHREY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.-434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1616 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ENERGEN
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE F/K/A ALAGASCO INC PAC,
and DUDLEY C REYNOLDS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.
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AF#1619  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLORIDA
PBA INC FRIENDS OF LAW ENFORCEMENT, and DAVID BRUCE MURRELL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

. money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate o

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. v

 AF#1620 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLORIDA.

SUGAR CANE LEAGUE PAC, and Ryan Weston as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,

von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1621 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOREST .
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary deterrmnatlon
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1622 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
GOVERNMENT IS NOT GOD, and NANCY M MURRAY as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1623 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that HOOSIER
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (HOOSIER PAC), and GILEAD KAPEN as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

- money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1624 - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF CRUISE LINES POLITICAL ACTION COMM
(ICCL-PAC), and J MICHAEL CRYE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(2) and make a
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preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von

- Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.

AF#1625 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KIRKLAND,'

and Tomlinson, Stephen as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote R

AF#1626 Decided by a  vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MARRIOTT R
INTERNATIONAL INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Froehlich, Mehssa RN

Ms. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the

- civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate o
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatrvely ‘

for the decision. Comm1ss1oner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1627 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MWW GROUP

INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, THE, and SETH ROSENSTEIN as treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate létter.

-,Commrssmners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
“décision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1628 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that OHIO
FINANCIAL SERVICES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Sander, Joseph R

‘M. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the -
- “civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
Jletter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely

o for the decision. Comm1ss1oner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1629 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PUBLIC
- 'SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE ‘
- (PEGPAC), and G, Mark Mr. Kahrer as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
. preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
..‘,_fthe report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
_“Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub

did not vote

AF#1630 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that -
RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE PAC, and Stacey, Schneller A as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for thé

decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1631 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that REHABCARE
GROUP INC PAC, and MARK ANTHONY BOGOVICH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1632 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that REPUBLICAN
JEWISH COALITION-POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (RJ C-PAC), and Brooks,
Matthew as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1633 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ‘
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1635 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SI
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Thomas E. Dunn as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1636 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SNOW PAC,
and Stanley R. de Waal as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)-and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1637 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOCIETY FOR
VASCULAR SURGERY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and REBECCA
MARON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1638 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOUTHEAST
MILK INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and CHARLES GARRISON as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

~ money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely

for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub d1d not vote,

| AF#1641 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WELLCARE

HEALTH PLANS INC. PAC (WELLCARE PAC), and Smith, David K. as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money .

. penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate lefter. © -~ R
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the: R
g vdecnsxon Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. :

Attest:

/@,ﬁ;%w/] 2007 % Y. @m

Date Mary W. Pove
Secretary pf the Commission



]
Y
44
&
)
3]
Y
&
ekl

P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 12, 2007

Scott Jones

Forest Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action
Committee

900 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 205

Atlanta, GA 30339

C00242040
AF#: 1621

Dear Scott Jones:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your committee
file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during which there is a
regularly scheduled election. This report is required if your committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election. This report, covering the period through
10/18/2006, shall be filed no later than 10/26/2006. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of the
due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was
not filed prior to four (4) days before the General Election held on 11/7/2006. You should file the report if
you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 4/10/2007, the FEC
found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Forest Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before

- 10/26/2006. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of

your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $500. It is due by 5/20/2007 and is based on these
factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $2,852

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to the

FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final determination
letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a written
response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review, 999 E
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 5/20/2007. Your written
response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated civil
money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error, miscalculation of
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the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary circumstances that
persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you from filing the report in
a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting
documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or
declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not
limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be
deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C.
437g. 11 C.FR. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative Review.
You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and authorize
counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition of the
calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC will
assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that Forest
Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be subject
to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996,
31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and required by the
DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R.
111.45. '

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in accordance with
11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final regulations, is
located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the payment of the
calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis Division at our toll
free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have questions regarding the
submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800)
424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

TR AL

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil money
penalty calculated at RTB is $500 for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use
this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 5/20/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear on
your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT cannot
be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original check.
Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Forest Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action Committee
FEC ID#: C00242040

AF#: 1621

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $500
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 : 2001 N 14 P 3 97 ,
| | June 19, 200 |
SEN SITIVE
MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH:  PATRINA M. CLARK (f)I°
STAFF DIRECTOR
JOHND. GIBSON%’ |
ACTING CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: CRAIG CROOKS==—

ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBIJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL ‘
- DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006 12
" DAY PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY

POST-GENERAL REPORTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE PROGRAM

Attached are four lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General and/or the 2006 30 Day Post-General Reports. The attached lists contain the
following:

First List — 12 Day Pre-General - Paid

Second List — 12 Day Pre-General - Not Paid

Third List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Paid

Fourth List — 30 Day Post-General Report - Not Paid

The committeés that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from
the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

_ In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the .

civil money penalty.
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For your information, Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress
(AF 1654) filed the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report after the RTB finding and
disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The
committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $867.00 (previously estimated to
be $27,135.00), thus the fine would be lowered from $1,125.00 to $312.00. The

committee paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a refund
for the difference. -

" RAD Recommendation

(1)_'Mak'e final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so
- indicated. ' R

(2) Send the appropriate letters.



pieg lunowy

- Wd'20:C £00Z/64/9

feuad

pled aleg Aauow leuid Ajjeudd g1y

9eQg g1y

D HLNVNN 900Z/92/0} SANISUSS UoKI3I TYHINIO-Iud 9002

)

wy

[ 308
e
(£

vtomb
4
¥

a1e] sAeq aieq idioday

Jajnseasy

pled aui4 uoday uonenoud a4

-

D

™

7

Il

UOISSIWIWIOYD) UOROB|T |eI9pa4

| - 00ss. | z00zi0biv0 000't$ 17 NOLSIM NVAY
N . : Ovd 38n1N4
9|14 10 y
006$ 006$ 006% L00Z/0L/%0 00Z'v2$ | Par41oN | 900Z/90/z} MOOHALSIM HONH SVORITNY 4O VAo
006$ 006% 006$ £00Z/04 %0 000'€1$ | POIJION;::| 800Z/80/11
_ . NOLLY;
(OvdQ) 331LLINNOD -
091§ 0948 094§ L00Z/04/%0 005'8$ 9 900Z/10/L1 | AT1II4NVLS "0 1100S "¥W NOLLOV T¥OILITOd "IN
. . ‘ANVJNOD ANOWWNYHA
-006$: | 008 | L00Z/0L/YO . Z95'4$ | PRIFION.- {:900Z/62/2.,
‘ INIWNY3A0D 400D HO4
00v'L$ 00¥'LS | LOOZIOL/¥O 6v1'928 | PaId 10N | 900Z/Z4/Z) LHIHOTIN NIUWY SNIZILIO NOILYHOdNOD
- - ’ AVIONVYNIA YNO
| sszs 652" | L00zi0biw0 000'9S L. | s00ZRO/ .
. 33LLAWOD
005% 005$ 005$ LO0Z/OL/YD 0SE'ES | P4 ION | 9002/80/2) | SHIAMONHD 3 STTHVHO NOILOV TVOLLINOd
Q3LVHOJHOONI YAVAY
0098 0098 | £002/0L¥0 | 1292'8S- | PRl 10N | 900Z/E0/ZY | NVIPIHOIN SHINVS HC
. _ 33LLINNOD
009% 009% £002/04/%0 62148 | PaI4 10N | L00Z/S1/M0 Y3GVO AFINVLS NOILOV IVOILINOd
ONI SAVMYIY NV LHIV
szes | .szes | L002/0L1v0 000728 | PaudioN |60z
_ 33LLIAWOD NOILOV
. Y01L010d NOILYIDQOSSY
L00Z/0L 1Y 000'2 9
0z1$ 0z1$ /0L1%0 00'2$ L 002720111 Z3AN3W HL3NN3 OO TON AL
: VOI03W QIONVAQY
0088 | Looziorwo. “zzg'es | PauLIoN | 9002/802s :
e A4 3 R R S DUSAOOV.GHoN
33LLINNOD
05.$ 054$ 05.$ L00Z/04 /70 00528 | PendioN | S00Z/SO/LL 1SIMHO "4 QYVHOI NOILOV T¥OILITOd

NOILYHOdYOD 1YY

SwieN saniwwod




€40z ebeg

: N s S 4 _ 331LINNOD 1T

009$ 100Z/0LISO | 009% 0098 | Z00Z/0L/Y0 | O | 000'28 | PAIJION | 900Z/20/2L | NOSIM¥VO SATMVHO | p8665£000 NOILOV TVOILMNOd g€9l
R . : ONI XTIW LSVIHLNOS

2/20/60 | - 0058 | 006$ .| 200Z/0Mb0 | O | €es'ts | PelldIoN | 900Z/0E/kL 'NO¥VA V00383 | .8GH18i T £9)

00v't$ | 2002/20/50 | 00V'L$ 00¥'tS | 200Z/0L/¥0 | O -|L9E'SES | PalAION | 900Z/80/24 | TWWM 3Q M ATINVLS | 12926£000 OVd MONS 991
0098 | 0098 | £00z/0b¥0 | O | OLE'9S | PSUHION | 900z NNNQ ‘3 SYWOHL
: . . : WORL e
: (Ovdma)
00S$ | £002R20/SO |  00S$ 00S$ | L00Z/0L/¥0 | O | SLL'YS | PAUdION | 200272410 VN 'd NHOP OVd YHOM WOQ3Tdd | £€94

ANV ALITBISNOJS3Y

| oov

00v'ts | zooziouwo | o0 -|000'zes | paidioN | 900z/80/24. | - SHOOHE MIHLLVW.

‘1% 9)14.10 : :
006$% . 1002/22/S0 006% 006% noom\o{vo 0 82e'SL$ | PaN4.ION | 9002/80/2L A30V1S 'V ¥43TIINHOS Z18€9€000 ONIHSIH TWNOLLYINOIY 0€9t

0063 . 006$ 200Z/0b/v0 | 0 |890'ELS | POUAION | 9002/1Z/Lh |  MIUHVN 'O VN M . | 68vEBE00D |-6z901-
_ [ B PR e v
JHL ‘ITLLINWOD

009% 2002/51/S0 009% 009% 2002/0L/v0 0 S0E'SS | PaldIoN | 9002/ee/iL NIZLSN3ISOY H13S G/S€1$000 NOILOV VvOILIN0d 291
. ON! dNOYO MMW

100zrizivo | 00v'ss . | oovss | z00ziomwo | 0 |vsozes | penaion. | 200zie0r) | HOMHAOMA VSSNAN ‘SW

£002/20/S0 |~ 00S$ 0053 £002/0L/v0 0 €E€°LS | PBIJION | 9002/50/CH NOSNITWNOL N3Hd3LS ONVINAIM SZot

| o00zizorzy

loozrier/so | o0ss . | o009 | 00zi04v0 | O | 000'9S | PeuzioN

_ : _ “(Ovd ¥3ISOOH)
0521 | L0020 |- 0S8 | . 0sz1s | L00ziouwo | 1 [000'zes | Pendion | 900z/0grts N3dV Qv31I9 8Y88££000 33L1LIWWOD NOILDY | €291
. IYDILIT0d HIISOOH

| zo0ziouo. | 0 |eesors -
— . 33LLIWNOD
: 4 N R w NOILOV ¥OILI10d
00ss | 2002z1%0/50 | 00s$ |~ o0ss | 00zi0tiw0 | 0 | ese'ss | parsion | eooznzres S3aNOr 11098 040252000 N o oy | 129
‘ : SYINMOANY1 LSIHO04

Aijeuad al aweN

pled junowy pied mwmo Kauow feutd Aijeuad giy dleg giy Ad aje sheg ajeq1didddy lainseas) aINUIWOY  Ijepipued JWEN JI_PIWWo)

- - s == z ==
eFPSroaZ8nis

- Wd2Z0:Z £002/6L/9

o
)

G,
W



€jo ¢ abey

0088 | 200ziS1/S0. | 006$ ‘0068 | z00z/0v/v0 | -0 |00S'218 | PendioN | 900z/S0/ZY "HLINS Y QIAVa - |'S/506£000. | ivoL
03104
‘ . Y04 WWOD Z2€ YO0 aNI
0128 | £00z/EL90 | 0LZS 01zs | 2002/0Lv0 | O |9e9vzs| 9 9002/10/4 4 Q33 SINVF 6LYELL00D ONILLIA3dId ? 8NN 40 | 0voL
‘ INTHAdY 2 NIWAINENOP
. NSSV Q3LINN
52/0Lv0 | 0 | Si9'es..| l.o00znont | . onviHos Nviug
; Ayeuad .
pied junowy pied 3leg  Asuow jeuld Aljeusd 1y sied gL
- Wd Z0:Z £00Z/61/9
- sparoalel

ai
Jainseasy

owen
VWY  depipued

aweN IdvJIwwo o



1jo | abed

. | ovd
Y 2)14 10
0053 oL 0038 | 2002/01%0 | 0 | 00KVS | POIHION | 9002IL0IZH | HOINODOB ANGHLNY Vi | 081207000 NI dNONS Savoayray | €9
Clo 0020470 |- 0 | 268128 | Pendion | s00ziL0RL | TIIMMAW IONBEIQINVG
R - I3LLIWWOD
0528 oL 0508 | 0020150 | L | vSSLS | PONdION | 9002/90/LL | ATWHAWNM AN | 2€8Y0£00D _NOILOV TWOILIOd ONI [ £19t
) . SONVE NOLLYT13LSNOD
a1y a aweN

fjeuad g4 oaouis sheg Ajeuadgly aledgly Ad VOl aielsheq ajeqidiesay sainseas aawwos  ajepipues aweN saiwwo)

0 _.:.D<ZD @ocw\wm\or 3Aljisuag uonas|3 ._<mm2m0..m1n_ 900¢ .
S _ pied JON aui4 uoday uonejnond g4

UOISSIWILWIOYD) UONo3|T] |esapa
“Wd L0°Z 2002/64/9 ‘

o
"’\!
IW

P
t’h,‘ “

80

[
[¥1}
W
&y
(D

{0




€io | afed
SILIANGD
: . . NOILOV ¥DILMOd
04 e . 1002/¥0/50 [sTA% 0z1L$ 2002/01/v0 4] 8vE'9% . 43 9002/12/2} S3NOT L1008 0rQZ¥2000 . “ONI ‘NOILVIDOSSY 199¢
, SHINMOANVT 153403
o0g'ss | soozwoieo | - ocos'es | -coses | zoozowwo | o |zes'sers| 8 800Z/91 /21 }0BB9E00D | LHIEW AAVA'LL0DS |
(OVd HYVD) ONI
seis | coozrzorso | ses seis | Looziouwo | 0 | evzes 2z | 900zieziz ¥ITUWN 'V SIAVHL | 818€0£000 | * DVd ONISNOH VHNY ANV | 6594
. 218YQHO44Y ¥O4 UONNOD
000't$ | £00Z/50/90 | 000'L$ 000'ss | Looz/orvo | o | zso'ass 9 g00zELzy | - sowwsi'aNHor [ 655288000
. 5aN02 Vv
5298 | £00z/50/90 |  S29% czos | z00z/obw0 | + | 88E'vzs | pendion | £2002/82/20 | NMOBNVS ‘3 AMOOINO | vEB6LE00D NOIVAWYD DILVHOOW3a | L594
. ) , G3LINN VLSOO VHINOD
" -ooes”. | oozmziso | 0068 | . Goes | 00z/04%0 | O | p2S'8Zs | PeldioN | £00Z/LH/L0. |SNOWNISZLI 3 QuVHOR |
. GNN3 NOILYONG3
. e . . B NOILOV WOILOd
062'¢$ £002/80/S0 0s2't$ ) . 0s2°'2% £200Z/0L/v0 0 £96'29% 9z 1002/20/L0 MOIA3ad WOL $ESSTL00D 0E# NOINN W20 GS91
. Y3300 NOLLISOJNOD
‘zies | se | tgzis | Looziowwo | b 1988 | PedION | 2002/52/v0. |  NIQVA SSONWVITIM
ozes | c00z/0em0 | ozES ozes | coozmowwo | o | everses 9 900Z/€1/21 IN3HL OF VSN £8/0Z000D |  NNATANORS ‘INIML FHL IN3HL £s91
: . . YOIy 19313 OL 33LLINWOD
oszs’ - |-eooziovmo |0 | sevvs | pendion. | 200
0068 | £00z/10/50 | = 006% 200z/0L%0 | O | 18Z'0v$ | PoIION | 200Z/04/L0 | IMSMOFNVM 'L AONVN | $09SLY00D NOILOV ¥O4 SN3ZILID | 0S9L

qozwiiso | szes | sues | Looziowwo | 1 - | eodo‘ovs 6z | 2002/5010 |

OS AHIMIY!

00428 200Z/L1/S0 002'2$ 002'2$ £00Z/0L/v0 0 689853 | PaudIoN | Looz/ezio NIZDI QHVMOH £1922v000 JVd YOIyany Ing SvoL

| ‘s8¢ | zooziovwo | € |ses'evis| peudion | L002/20K0  NOSMYTVWVITIM. - _.‘aomma.eo

| L00ziszis0 | 6L8'LS

33LLIAWWO0D

0523 \.oow\on\mo 05z$ 052$ £00Z/0L/%0 | @ 688'v$ P3IFION | 200Z/SL/L0 AIAVO ATINVILS 65152€000 NOILOV WOLLINOd (4218
ONI SAVMAHIY NVHLHIV

Ayeusd al
u_ma wnowy pjed aleq ‘Aauol [euld Mjeudd gLy 2Aeg gLy  Ad vO1 ale1sAeg aeqidiaday 1ainseasy ?dIWIWo) awen alepipued aweN Jawwon

ooom\mo\mp 8AlJisuUaS uonds(3 0N TVYHINID-1S0d 9002
pled sul4 ypoday uoneinosnd a4
UOISSILIWIOY UONO3|T |esapad
Wd L0:ZT 00269

L
21
iy
wy
(£
W
")
e)
(e
P,
)}



€0z obed

ooes | LooZwuso | ooes does | L00zioMwO- '$90'8$ | POI4ION | L002/67/b0 |  dTWATVMNVONOr | 198000 |  NOSTIM ‘HOVENNV Y
: _ . B B N v YIANVXI WV
d] ~ 1 986" 3)i4 10 :
5z9% L002/22/¥0 5z9% 5298 ;%o%_,\vo | v 985'€2$ | Poll4 10N sogﬁ.no UINOIM HLINNDI | 929126000 HLINNGY “HINSIM 0691
0sz$ £00Z/12/50 0szs$ 0528 - |- 100z/04Iv0. 000't$ .| pendion | 2002/5Z30 | - NOSNHOF SINVK 985€90000" 8994
’ Q3 10d 404 WNOD
. " ) . . . ¢¢€ VD01 ONI ONIL1I33dId
009'C$ L00Z/E1/90 00923 00923 L002/0V/v0 121'6LS (44 900z/6¢2/2} Q334 S3IAVr 61¥€L1000 % GNNTd 40 LNIHAY B 4891
NIWAINHNOr NSSVY QI LINN
. oou'1s | L00zizziso | 00L'LS. ot'ss | z00z/oLo 208'86$ L 900Z/vL/Zh |  MOTHVETAITMIHS | ZbbVIY00D | Il P'SYIOHL ‘MOTMYE: -
— FILLIANCD
X . NOILOV IvOILITOd
GELe £002/L0/S0 GELS 1% —.w £002/01/¥0 000'CL$ L 9002/vi/2L H¥3IIZVIO HOLIW LS€600000 YOIM3NY 40 NOILVIDOSSY 891
00278 | L00zrzois0 | 00L'S 002'z8 | 200z/0Liv0 zo0'0ss | peudion: | zoozreuno- OTINGNYD INVd 155824000 |
. . . 331LLINNOD
005$ L002/50/90 005% 005$ £,002/011v0 g6v'Lze | POI4 10N { £00Z/ZH/L0 | Hr ‘NIJIIHO 1 ONOWAVY | 882822000 NOKLOV TVvOLLITOd ONI 1891
. . NSSY S3AIL0313Q O 44NS
‘008§, |“200z/A2/S0 00s$ 005 L00Z/0MYO zegzis | PRIION N3SNALSYHD 'V HLIANF | .65€607000 - 89t
006% L002/20/S0 006% 006% £002/04/v0 SLp'SES | PaId ION | £00Z/91/1L0 WYN "d NHOI 96989€£000 |, JVd XYOM WOG33dd 6491
. GNY ALNIGISNOdS3Y
suis. | Loozmoso | sus 5118 | L00z/0LIVO ovzs$ o¢ £002/90/k0 | NNVWGONLNONWY - | 112240000
) : . 33LLNWNOD NOILDY
SLES 1002/22/S0 SLES GLES 2002/01/v0 15€°1% P8l ION | 2L00Z/L4/40 SAQOOM "N FT13VHIIW 186881000 IvOILINOd 38VYD 3NOH J0O4| vi91
: ’ NOILVYIDOSSY TYNOILVYN
00e$ L00Z/60/S0 00es$ 00€$ L00Z/04/%0 96£'98 | PeUdION | L00Z/6Z/40 | NOSAVISNO M AMYIM | vS8r.1000: 1294
y . P . advmaz SSIHONQD
D) 0
006% 1002/80/90 006% nomw noa.ﬁo:«o fAs14 w.ww Palt3 10N | 2002/62/10 o1IZNw kmmm.om v L40v2v00D 1IVHOIN ' MYNOON HOJ MYHOOIW IHIW 0491
“ogvs | | cooziezigo | o9vs osv$ £002/041%0 L05'9z$ €1 9002/02/2} “Hr ‘AOY diiiHd LLLE0000D | Ataivd NvOIriENdTY. 3t iyw:|:8994
..4 AEDEERE ~ } EETIT N
000'S$ 4002/v2/S0 000'S$ '000's% . | £L00Z/04/%0 - £€5'681% | 82 L002/¥0/10 TIVANOD 'V ¥313d S1982¥000 Ivy3a3d4 ALYvd 9991
. R Lo OILVEOOW3A ALNNOD IV
-geis | 200z/0M0" 80L'V}$ 1+ |.ed0zigiizy | NoOsu3ANIHOWND | £09592000. | 3

Wd 10T L00Z/6L/9

Ajjeuad
pled unowy pied ale@  Aauop jeutd Kijeuad g1y

ajeg a1y

vOol

ey shkeq aleqidiadey

e
i
e
il
s
P
el

Jaansealry

o]}
EERTIN

aweN alepipue)

awen adjiuwon




€10 € aBed

€691

37 900zZ/8 .—\N— NIJHOW NVIHAVY NYAY LE41CY000

£002/82/50 89¥'2$ 89¥'2$ 1002/04/¥0 1 | e¥9'6018

e9v'zs

a

Reusg
ajey shkeg aieq 1diadsy 1ainseas) 33WLWOY

pied unowy pjed ajeq  Aauoy jeuld Aijeu vOol

Wd 10°Z 20026319 -
-7 FonliF ol o % - S e R i < Su =
, ES9rGIsn il

STUANY OV LI "I1ZNVZ

awep aepipue)

SSIHONOD HO4 1ZNVZ

SWwieN aNIWWoy




e , . 140} eBeg

T . (199) 3ELLINNGD
006$ oz 0068 | 2002/01/%0 | O [0l 1 poIdioN ABLSTWVITIIM ¥ | 965992000 LOV IVOLLI 229t
‘ , (19) . v : SS3YO0Ud
| a0 ‘
ooes | 0 0068 | L002I0KY0 | O g gijeg| PN | ONIN 143808 NVHLVYNOI 115917000 O OV TSN | 9298
 ooe$ | oz 10068 | £00Z/0L/¥0 | O [616'Z8| POIION | 2002720720 |- VD 3AATO TAINVA | £69425000"| NVLLSHY mw@mmam 04 300
: : _ : e i Tor | . _ : : 3HL 3ILLNNOD
34 10
006$ o 00S | L002/0LY0 | O | 228968 | PO ION | £00CIVHIO AZOH T SEEEZVO0D | IV ‘INUAG SN oS | v
Cooss | o - | ooes | zoozouwo | o f SRS | pension NV SSOYNHOr | p0v9L$000 © 7| ovd diHSN3aYETHONY | vhol

gL R o o ae@ _ T

asﬁa a3 eauls skea z_wnmm 81y NEQELY - Ad - VYOI %._. SA6Q: 10030 i . JANSEAL . SAWWD AUIEN-2IERIRUED

@oow\no\ww ®>_=wcmw coaom_m 10N TVH3INIO-LSOd 900C
Pled JoN autd Hoday uogeinond a4
UOISSILILIOY) UOND3|] |e1spa

Wd 20T £002/61/9

P

PSGPEIZEELT

4
W
ey



[
oy

(AR

e
4
Wi

Five
¢

G

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ,

- In the Matter of

) Administrative Fines Final Determination
-Recommendation for the 2006 12 Day Pre-
" General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-

General Reports for The Administrative

. Fine Program:
- AAI CORPORATION POLITICAL
. ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F
- CHRIST as treasurer;

ADVANCED ACOUSTIC CONCEPTS
INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,
and SCOTT WILLIAMS as treasurer;
ADVANCED MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY
ASSOCIATION POLOTICAL ACTION

- COMMITTEE, and Kenneth Mendez as

treasurer, ,

AGRI-MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND
EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC),
and HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer;
AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,
Stanley as treasurer;

ARMENIAN AMERICAN PAC
(ARMENPAC), and Kechejian, Sarkis Dr.
as treasurer; .

AVAYA INCORPORATED POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Crowders,
Charles E. as treasurer;

BI-COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and
TRA LAMEL as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND
RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as
treasurer;

S N’ N N N N N N’ e N N’ N N’ N N N’ N N N N N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N e

AF# 1604
AF# 1605

AF# 1606

AF# 1607
AF# 1608
AF# 1609
AF# 1610

AF# 1611

AF# 1614
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' DRUMMOND COMPANY INC. AF# 1615
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(DPAC), and Stanfield, Scott O. Mr. as
treasurer; _
ENERGEN CORPORATION POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE F/K/A
ALAGASCO INC PAC, and DUDLEY C
REYNOLDS as treasurer;
FLORIDA FOR AMERICAS FUTURE
0 | PAC, and HUGH WESTBROOK as
L treasurer; ' _
W FLORIDA SUGAR CANE LEAGUE PAC,
:‘"“iu and Ryan Weston as treasurer;
,‘;J FOREST LANDOWNERS
) ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
wmo ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
i as treasurer;
iy GOVERNMENT IS NOT GOD, and
NANCY M MURRAY as treasurer;
HOOSIER POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (HOOSIER PAC), and
GILEAD KAPEN as treasurer;
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF
CRUISE LINES POLITICAL ACTION
COMM (ICCL-PAC), and ] MICHAEL
CRYE as treasurer; '
KIRKIAND, and Tomlinson, Stephen as
treasurer; '
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL INC.
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Froehlich, Melissa Ms. as treasurer;
MWW GROUP INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, THE, and SETH
ROSENSTEIN as treasurer;
PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP
INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(PEGPAC), and G, Mark Mr. Kahrer as
treasurer;
RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE
. PAC, and Stacey, Schneller A as treasurer;
REPUBLICAN JEWISH COALITION-
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(RIC-PAC), and Brooks, Matthew as
treasurer;

AF# 1616

AF# 1618
AF# 1620
AF# 1621
AF# 1622
AF# 1623
AF# 1624
AF# 1625
AF# 1626
AF# 1627
AF# 1629

AF# 1630

AF# 1632




.

0

ey

L
)
e
]
P
[t}

 NAIL as treasurer;

 SOUTHEAST MILK INC POLITICAL ‘
- ACTION COMMITTEE, and CHARLES

- TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as
N treasurer
o UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
- APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING

. (WELLCARE PAC), and Smith, David K.

Federal Election Commission ' " Page3
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM . AF# 1633
WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P

. SNOW PAC, and Stanley R. de Waal as
treasurer;

AF#1636 -
AF# 1638

‘GARRISON as treasurer;
AF# 1639

AF# 1640

IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,
and JAMES REED as treasurer;

WELLCARE HEALTH PLANS INC. PAC AF# 1641 . '

as treasurer;.

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do héreby
certify that on June 25, 2007 the Commission took the fo]lowing‘ actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommer.ldation for the 2006 12 Day Pre-
General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Reports for The Adnﬁnistrative Fine

Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated June 19;

2007, on the following committees:

AF#1604 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AAI
CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and RICHARD F CHRIST as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1605 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
ADVANCED ACOUSTIC CONCEPTS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
SCOTT WILLIAMS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
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penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1606 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that -
ADVANCED MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATION POLOTICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and Kenneth Mendez as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners

~ Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub voted affirmatively for the

decision.

AF#1607 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AGRI-
MARK, INC LEGISLATIVE AND EDUCATIONAL COMMITTEE (ALEC), and
HAROLD LARRABEE as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von

- Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1608 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley
as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#I 609 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
ARMENIAN AMERICAN PAC (ARMENPAC), and Kechejian, Sarkis Dr. as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1610 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AVAYA
INCORPORATED POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Crowders, Charles E. as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1611 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BI-
COUNTY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA SUFFOLK PAC), and IRA
LAMEL as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1614 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC),
and TRAVIS A MILLER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1615  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

DRUMMOND COMPANY INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (DPAC), and
Stanfield, Scott O. Mr. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

. AF#1616 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that -~ .
. ENERGEN CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE F/K/A. - . -
- "ALAGASCO INC PAC, and DUDLEY C REYNOLDS as treasurer , violated 2 Us. C
: "434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter
- Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted - - ©

afﬁnnatively for the decision.

AF#1618 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FLORIDA
FOR AMERICAS FUTURE PAC, and HUGH WESTBROOK as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#] 620 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FLORIDA

SUGAR CANE LEAGUE PAC, and Ryan Weston as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)

and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter.-
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1621 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1622 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
GOVERNMENT IS NOT GOD, and NANCY M MURRAY as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1623 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that HOOSIER
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (HOOSIER PAC), and GILEAD KAPEN as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1624 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF CRUISE LINES POLITICAL ACTION COMM
(ICCL-PAC), and ] MICHAEL CRYE as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1625 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

KIRKLAND, and Tomlinson, Stephen as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. '

AF#1626 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
MARRIOTT INTERNATIONAL INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Froehlich, Melissa Ms. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von -
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1627 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MWW
GROUP INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, THE, and SETH ROSENSTEIN as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1629 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that PUBLIC
SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(PEGPAC), and G, Mark Mr. Kahrer as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1630 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
RECREATIONAL FISHING ALLIANCE PAGC, and Stacey, Schneller A as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1632 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
REPUBLICAN JEWISH COALITION-POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (RJC- .
PAC), and Brooks, Matthew as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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- AF#1633 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
‘send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Wemtraub voted afﬁrmatwely for the decision.

- AF#1636 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (l) make a final determination that SNOW

~ PAC, and Stanley R. de Waal as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the c1v1l |
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, -

MasOn von Spakovsky, Wa]ther and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. T

i _ AF#1638 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

SOUTHEAST MILK INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and CHARLES _
GARRISON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty SO
indicated; (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1639 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
TERRIPAC, and BRIAN SCHIAVO as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Wa]ther and Weintraub voted afﬁnnatlvely for the
decision.

AF#1640 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1641 'Decided by.a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

WELLCARE HEALTH PLANS INC. PAC (WELLCARE PAC), and Smith, David . as

treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)°
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

;LW_,Z?, 2007 %&Mn [sve

ate Mary W. Pove
Secretaryof the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 27, 2007

Scott Jones, Treasurer

Forest Landowners Association, Inc.,
Political Action Committee

900 Circle 75 Parkway, Suite 205

Atlanta, GA 30339

C00242040
AF#: 1621

Dear Scott Jones,

On 4/10/2007, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Forest Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2006 Pre-General Report.
By letter dated 4/12/2007 the FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil
money penalty calculated at the RTB stage of $500 in accordance with the schedule of penalties
at 11 C.F.R. 111.43.

On 5/4/2007, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 6/25/2007 that you, as treasurer, and Forest
Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a
civil money penalty in the amount of $500 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to
close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Ryan on our
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

TRl

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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FOR: Forest Landowners Association, Inc., Political Action Committee

FEC ID#: C00242040

AF#: 1621 - | q,ab |

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $500
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" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_7£.2/

'DATE SCANNED 7-A5-07

SCANNER NO. 2

SCAN OPERATOR 4{4’\44
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